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TO: Members of the Joint Transportation Oversight Compmittee

/
FROM: Brian Searles, Secretary of Transportation /M ‘/é "
DATE: 05/20/2014 ‘ |

SUBJECT: Supplemental appropriation pursuant to Section 53 of Act No. 95 of 2014

The following authority is established by Sec. 53 of Act No. 95 of 2014 which states:

Sec. 53. TRANSPORTATION — SUPPLEMENTAL APPROPRIATION
(a) The following is appropriated in fiscal year 2014 to the Agency of Transportation:
Transportation Fund $1,626,284
(b) The funds appropriated in subsection (a) of this section are authorzzed for appropriation and
expenditure at the discretion of the Secretary of Transportation as follows:
(1) To the Transportation —~ maintenance State system appropriation (8100002000) for the
specific purpose of excessive winter maintenance costs caused by winter weather of 2013-2014.
(2) To the Transportation — program development appropriation (8100001100) paving

program for the specific purpose of improving the condition of State highways that have incurred
damage caused by winter weather of 2013-2014.

(¢) The Secretary shall report in July 2014 to the Joint Transportation Oversight Committee on the
appropriation and expenditure authorized in subsection (b) of this section.

In fiscal year 2014, $1,626,284.00 of transportation fund is appropriated to
Transportation - maintenance state system (8100002000) for the specific purpose of paying
excessive winter maintenance costs caused by winter weather of 2013-2014.

cc:  Neil Schickner, Joint Fiscal Office
Jason Aronowitz, Finance and Management
Ruthellen Doyon, Finance and Management
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